
Mosquito Fire Protection District 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 Thursday, October 26, 2023 – 7:00 PM 
      Mosquito FPD Station 75 

 8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557 

AGENDA 

Item Presenter 

1. Call to Order.

Topic: MFPD Board Meeting Oct 26, 2023  

Time: October 26, 2023  7:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

If you have a disability and are requesting an accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please contact district at 530-626-9017 or admin75@mfpd.us 

D. Stever

2. Roll Call & Quorum announced D. Stever

3. Pledge of Allegiance. D. Stever

4. Public Comment Public may address the board on any District related item
not included in this agenda.
We ask that your comments remain civil and respectful. Any lack of decorum will
result in the forfeiture of your time.
Please limit your comments to no more than 3 minutes in duration.

5. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR The
Board may make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the agenda
including moving items to or from the Consent Calendar and adopt the agenda and the
Consent Calendar with one single vote. A Board member may request an item be
removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate Board action. At the
appropriate time as called by the Board Chair, members of the public may make a
comment on matters on the Consent Calendar prior to Board action.

D. Stever

MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 1 of 35

mailto:admin75@mfpd.us


 CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 

 5.1      Approval of Expenditures- Expenses, 2023 Jul 31 
 Approval of Expenditures- Expenses, 2023 Aug 31 

 5.2      Policy 319:  Abandoned Infants 
  Policy 323:  Child Abuse Reporting 
  Policy 600:  Driver/Operator Training 
  Policy 603:  CPR Training 

 5.3      Minutes September 28, 2023 - Regular Board Meeting 

6. Chief’s Report

7. Issue Items
7.1  Direction and approval of Grant Spending – Current FEMA SAFER RR Grant
7.2  Official Complaint to El Dorado Fire Safe Council- Review and Disposition
7.3  Approve Budget Transfers & Adjusted Final Budget 2023/2024

8. Committee Reports
8.1  Finance Committee
8.2  Strategic Planning & Policy Updates
8.3  Communication
8.4  Capital Improvement- CIP Plan
8.5  Sustainability- Meeting Schedule
8.6  District Auxiliary Mosquito- Next Event
8.7  El Dorado Regional Fire Authority (EDRFA) Update- Next Meeting

D. Stever

J. Rosevear

D. Blain

D. Blain

D. Blain
D. Stever
L. Uggla
D. Stever
D. Hunt
M. Blain
L. Uggla

9. Director’s Comments.

10. Adjourn.
 Next Meeting: Thursday November 16, 2023 

Dedicated to Our Community 

D. Stever

MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 2 of 35



 2
:5

3 
PM

 1
0/

09
/2

3
 M

os
qu

ito
 F

ire
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
D

is
tr

ic
t

 B
ill

s 
fo

r U
.S

. B
an

k 
El

 D
or

ad
o 

C
o

 J
ul

y 
31

, 2
02

3
N

am
e

N
um

Am
ou

nt
Te

rm
s

D
at

e
Sp

lit
M

em
o

N
am

e 
Ad

dr
es

s

Ju
l 3

1,
 2

3

10
80

12
16

92
30

30
.0

0
M

FP
D

07
31

20
23

07
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
12

16
92

30
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

12
21

64
60

36
.0

0
M

FP
D

07
31

20
23

07
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
12

21
64

60
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

50
25

47
63

6
14

0.
00

M
FP

D
07

31
20

23
07

/3
1/

20
23

40
45

39
 · 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e

50
25

47
63

6 
M

ic
ro

so
ft

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

56
97

36
3

12
0.

00
M

FP
D

07
31

20
23

07
/3

1/
20

23
40

40
40

 · 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

C
o.

 V
en

do
r P

ay
m

en
ts

56
97

36
3 

St
ar

lin
k 

in
te

rn
et

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

41
55

74
94

26
5.

98
M

FP
D

07
31

20
23

07
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
41

55
74

94
 A

ED
 P

ad
s

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

99
33

01
49

0
21

4.
56

M
FP

D
07

31
20

23
07

/3
1/

20
23

40
44

60
 · 

Eq
ui

p.
 S

m
al

l t
oo

ls
 &

 In
st

ru
m

en
t

99
33

01
49

0 
Fi

el
d 

gu
id

es
 C

ER
T 

gr
an

t
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

50
09

04
19

9
26

.2
3

M
FP

D
07

31
20

23
07

/3
1/

20
23

40
42

61
 · 

Po
st

ag
e

50
09

04
19

9 
U

PS
 s

to
re

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

77
70

67
47

8
64

0.
28

M
FP

D
07

31
20

23
07

/3
1/

20
23

40
44

60
 · 

Eq
ui

p.
 S

m
al

l t
oo

ls
 &

 In
st

ru
m

en
t

77
70

67
47

8 
Sa

fe
ty

 E
qu

ip
t. 

C
ER

T 
gr

an
t

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

77
08

78
34

5
54

.2
1

M
FP

D
07

31
20

23
07

/3
1/

20
23

40
44

60
 · 

Eq
ui

p.
 S

m
al

l t
oo

ls
 &

 In
st

ru
m

en
t

77
08

78
34

5 
St

at
io

n 
R

ad
io

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

13
93

75
09

9
53

.8
3

M
FP

D
07

31
20

23
07

/3
1/

20
23

40
41

45
 · 

M
ai

nt
. E

qu
ip

m
en

t P
ar

ts
13

93
75

09
9 

Ba
tte

rie
s 

R
ad

io
s

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

72
42

04
47

9
19

.9
9

M
FP

D
07

31
20

23
07

/3
1/

20
23

40
45

39
 · 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e

72
42

04
47

9 
Ad

ob
e

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

45
06

87
15

28
0.

00
M

FP
D

07
31

20
23

07
/3

1/
20

23
40

43
00

 · 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 &

 S
pe

ci
al

iz
ed

 S
er

v
45

06
87

15
 E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t A

d
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

95
03

39
75

8
59

.8
5

M
FP

D
07

31
20

23
07

/3
1/

20
23

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
95

03
39

75
8 

Pa
tc

he
s 

C
ER

T
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

21
02

62
21

91
.1

5
M

FP
D

07
31

20
23

07
/3

1/
20

23
60

60
20

 · 
Bu

ild
in

gs
 &

 G
ro

un
ds

21
02

62
21

 W
in

ch
 H

os
e 

to
w

er
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

58
97

11
49

1
32

.1
6

M
FP

D
07

31
20

23
07

/3
1/

20
23

40
40

21
 · 

Fi
re

 T
ur

no
ut

s
58

97
11

49
1 

G
lo

ve
s 

C
ER

T 
gr

an
t

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

43
30

91
70

31
.9

2
M

FP
D

07
31

20
23

07
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
43

30
91

70
 S

lin
g 

sc
he

du
le

r
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

89
66

65
65

7
16

8.
33

M
FP

D
07

31
20

23
07

/3
1/

20
23

40
40

21
 · 

Fi
re

 T
ur

no
ut

s
89

66
65

65
7G

lo
ve

s 
C

ER
Tg

ra
nt

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

15
20

00
23

28
0.

14
M

FP
D

07
31

20
23

07
/3

1/
20

23
40

40
22

 · 
U

ni
fo

rm
s

15
20

00
23

  S
hi

rts
 C

ER
T 

gr
an

t
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

13
60

00
18

11
24

.3
2

M
FP

D
07

31
20

23
07

/3
1/

20
23

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
13

60
00

18
 h

at
s 

C
ER

T 
gr

an
t

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

39
69

48
23

13
13

.4
7

M
FP

D
07

31
20

23
07

/3
1/

20
23

40
47

00
 · 

U
tili

tie
s

39
69

48
23

 P
G

&E
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

15
50

00
26

15
9.

21
M

FP
D

07
31

20
23

07
/3

1/
20

23
40

40
22

 · 
U

ni
fo

rm
s

15
50

00
26

 U
ni

fo
rm

 T
- s

hi
rts

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

40
02

17
45

7
12

9.
75

M
FP

D
07

31
20

23
07

/3
1/

20
23

40
47

00
 · 

U
tili

tie
s

40
02

17
45

7 
ED

 Ir
rig

at
io

n
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

24
73

49
50

72
6.

51
M

FP
D

07
31

20
23

07
/3

1/
20

23
40

40
40

 · 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

C
o.

 V
en

do
r P

ay
m

en
ts

24
73

49
50

 A
TT

 B
us

. P
ho

ne
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

58
64

44
50

46
.5

4
M

FP
D

07
31

20
23

07
/3

1/
20

23
40

42
60

 · 
O

ffi
ce

 E
xp

en
se

58
64

44
50

 O
ffi

ce
 s

up
pl

ie
s

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

39
17

48
0

66
.9

9
M

FP
D

07
31

20
23

07
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
39

17
48

0 
Ba

ck
up

 Ic
lo

ud
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

77
19

11
84

30
.2

0
M

FP
D

07
31

20
23

07
/3

1/
20

23
40

42
60

 · 
O

ffi
ce

 E
xp

en
se

77
19

11
84

 O
ffi

ce
 s

up
pl

ie
s

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

23
26

19
80

6.
83

M
FP

D
07

31
20

23
07

/3
1/

20
23

40
42

60
 · 

O
ffi

ce
 E

xp
en

se
23

26
19

80
 O

ffi
ce

 s
up

pl
ie

s
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

21
22

42
69

3.
99

M
FP

D
07

31
20

23
07

/3
1/

20
23

40
45

39
 · 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e

21
22

42
69

 A
pl

us
 s

to
ra

ge
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

36
81

49
97

30
00

.0
0

M
FP

D
07

31
20

23
07

/3
1/

20
23

40
45

39
 · 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e

36
81

49
97

 T
ar

ge
t S

ol
. R

ei
m

b.
C

IR
A

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

16
00

00
01

3
16

4.
43

M
FP

D
07

31
20

23
07

/3
1/

20
23

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
16

00
00

01
3 

Ve
st

 P
rin

tin
g 

C
ER

T
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

84
07

06
13

14
3.

00
M

FP
D

07
31

20
23

07
/3

1/
20

23
40

40
85

 · 
R

ef
us

e 
D

is
po

sa
l

84
07

06
13

 E
D

 d
is

po
sa

l
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

17
83

99
03

17
00

.0
0

M
FP

D
07

31
20

23
07

/3
1/

20
23

40
45

00
 · 

Sp
ec

ia
l D

ep
t. 

Ex
pe

ns
e

17
83

99
03

 E
M

T 
co

ur
se

 R
&R

 g
ra

nt
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

72
42

02
3

58
.8

4
M

FP
D

07
31

20
23

07
/3

1/
20

23
40

42
60

 · 
O

ffi
ce

 E
xp

en
se

72
42

02
3 

C
C

 fe
e

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

Ju
l 3

1,
 2

3
11

21
8.

71

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 3 of 35



 5
:1

2 
PM

 1
0/

12
/2

3
 M

os
qu

ito
 F

ire
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
D

is
tr

ic
t

 B
ill

s 
fo

r U
.S

. B
an

k 
El

 D
or

ad
o 

C
o

 A
ug

us
t 3

1,
 2

02
3

Na
m

e
Nu

m
Am

ou
nt

Te
rm

s
Da

te
Sp

lit
M

em
o

Na
m

e 
Ad

dr
es

s

Au
g 

31
, 2

3

10
80

88
52

66
63

58
.4

1
M

FP
D

08
31

20
23

08
/3

1/
20

23
60

60
20

 · 
Bu

ild
in

gs
 &

 G
ro

un
ds

88
52

66
63

 M
ic

ro
wa

ve
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

41
39

73
1

12
0.

00
M

FP
D

08
31

20
23

08
/3

1/
20

23
40

40
40

 · 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

C
o.

 V
en

do
r P

ay
m

en
ts

41
39

73
1 

St
ar

lin
k 

in
te

rn
et

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

16
14

07
50

30
.0

0
M

FP
D

08
31

20
23

08
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
16

14
07

50
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

23
49

35
26

14
0.

00
M

FP
D

08
31

20
23

08
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
23

49
35

26
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

16
18

09
87

36
.0

0
M

FP
D

08
31

20
23

08
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
16

18
09

87
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

48
62

87
00

33
.5

1
M

FP
D

08
31

20
23

08
/3

1/
20

23
40

40
80

 · 
H

ou
se

ho
ld

 E
xp

en
se

48
62

87
00

 T
P

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

57
65

47
23

67
.5

3
M

FP
D

08
31

20
23

08
/3

1/
20

23
40

40
21

 · 
Fi

re
 T

ur
no

ut
s

57
65

47
23

 S
G

 g
lo

ve
s 

C
er

t g
ra

nt
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

89
13

26
70

48
.2

4
M

FP
D

08
31

20
23

08
/3

1/
20

23
40

40
21

 · 
Fi

re
 T

ur
no

ut
s

89
13

26
70

  S
G

 g
lo

ve
s 

C
er

t g
ra

nt
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

67
43

82
40

19
.9

9
M

FP
D

08
31

20
23

08
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
67

43
82

40
 A

do
be

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

27
76

37
24

24
0.

00
M

FP
D

08
31

20
23

08
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
27

76
37

24
 In

de
ed

 re
cr

ui
tin

g 
Ad

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

18
85

89
59

90
0.

00
M

FP
D

08
31

20
23

08
/3

1/
20

23
40

47
00

 · 
U

til
iti

es
18

85
89

59
 P

G
&E

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

76
73

29
10

77
2.

53
M

FP
D

08
31

20
23

08
/3

1/
20

23
40

40
40

 · 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

C
o.

 V
en

do
r P

ay
m

en
ts

76
73

29
10

 A
TT

 S
ta

tio
n 

ph
on

e
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

16
85

41
24

14
1.

59
M

FP
D

08
31

20
23

08
/3

1/
20

23
40

40
22

 · 
U

ni
fo

rm
s

16
85

41
24

 S
af

et
y 

Ve
st

 C
er

t g
ra

nt
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

73
58

53
10

3.
99

M
FP

D
08

31
20

23
08

/3
1/

20
23

40
45

39
 · 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e

73
58

53
10

 A
pl

us
 s

to
ra

ge
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

77
36

80
47

15
0.

45
M

FP
D

08
31

20
23

08
/3

1/
20

23
40

40
85

 · 
R

ef
us

e 
D

is
po

sa
l

77
36

80
47

 E
D

 D
is

po
sa

l
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

55
40

14
52

36
.6

7
M

FP
D

08
31

20
23

08
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
55

40
14

52
 s

lin
g 

sc
he

du
le

r
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 
Au

g 
31

, 2
3

27
98

.9
1

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 4 of 35



Policy

319
Mosquito Fire Protection District

Policy Manual

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2023/10/17, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Mosquito Fire Protection District ***DRAFT*** Abandoned Infants/Children - 1

Abandoned Infants/Children
319.1   PURPOSE AND SCOPE
This policy provides guidance to Mosquito Fire Protection District personnel who encounter
abandoned infants or children. This policy does not apply to infants who are surrendered within
72 hours of birth under the Safely Surrendered Baby Law (Health and Safety Code § 1255.7), as
provided in the Safely Surrendered Baby Policy.

319.1.1   DEFINITIONS
Definitions related to this policy include:

Abandoned child - Any child, who is not in the care of a parent or guardian, an adult family
member, a responsible sibling, a responsible caregiver, a law enforcement officer, a social
services representative or another person who is providing a safe environment for the child, except
those surrendered within the guidelines of the Safely Surrendered Baby Policy (Health and Safety
Code § 1255.7).

319.2   POLICY
It is the policy of the Mosquito Fire Protection District to make the safety, health and well-being
of an abandoned child a primary consideration. Notification to the appropriate law enforcement
agency regarding the child should be the secondary consideration.

319.3   MEDICAL PROCEDURE
Abandoned children who have apparent medical needs or are unable to provide information
regarding their health history or acute medical conditions, nutrition and allergy history or other
significant health information should be treated as medical patients, receive the appropriate
pre-hospital medical evaluation and be delivered to an appropriate medical facility for further
evaluation.

319.4   MANDATED REPORTER REQUIREMENTS
Non-volunteer firefighters, paramedics, EMT 1 and II and other district members certified under
Health and Safety Code Division 2.5 § 1797 et seq. are designated as mandated reporters (Penal
Code § 11165.7). Mandated reporters shall notify a police or sheriff’s department or a child welfare
agency as soon as practicable and shall send a written report concerning the abandoned child to
that same agency within 36 hours (Penal Code § 11166(a)).

If a mandated reporter of this district relinquishes control of an abandoned child to a law
enforcement officer and, by mutual agreement, the officer assumes responsibility for complying
with the mandated reporter requirements, the district mandated reporter may forego submitting a
written report (Penal Code § 11166(h)).

MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 5 of 35



Mosquito Fire Protection District
Policy Manual

Abandoned Infants/Children

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2023/10/17, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Mosquito Fire Protection District ***DRAFT*** Abandoned Infants/Children - 2

319.5   RELINQUISHING CONTROL
District members may relinquish control of an abandoned child at any time to a law enforcement
officer or to a representative of a child welfare agency having jurisdiction over abandoned children.
Members may also relinquish control of an abandoned child to a physician, nurse or social services
representative at a receiving medical facility or to a representative from a licensed children’s
shelter or other facility approved by the child welfare agency having jurisdiction over abandoned
children.

Members should not release an abandoned child to a parent, family member, guardian or other
person without first notifying a law enforcement officer and a representative of a child welfare
agency having jurisdiction over abandoned, abused or neglected children.

MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 6 of 35



Policy

323
Mosquito Fire Protection District

Policy Manual

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2023/10/17, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Mosquito Fire Protection District ***DRAFT*** Child Abuse Reporting - 1

Child Abuse Reporting
323.1   PURPOSE AND SCOPE
The purpose of this policy is to provide guidelines for the mandatory reporting of suspected child
abuse or neglect (Penal Code § 11165.7).

323.1.1   DEFINITIONS
Definitions related to this policy include:

Child - Any person under the age of 18 years (Penal Code § 11165).

Child abuse or neglect - Includes the following:

• Physical injury or death inflicted by other than accidental means upon a child (Penal
Code § 11165.6)

• Sexual abuse as defined in Penal Code § 11165.1

• Neglect as defined in Penal Code § 11165.2

• The willful harming or injuring of a child or endangering a child or the health of a child,
as defined in Penal Code § 11165.3

• Unlawful corporal punishment or injury as defined in Penal Code § 11165.4

Child abuse or neglect does not include an altercation between minors (Penal Code § 11165.6).

323.2   POLICY
It is the policy of the Mosquito Fire Protection District to report suspected child abuse to local law
enforcement.

323.3   MANDATED REPORTER REQUIREMENTS
All members of this district are responsible for the timely and proper reporting of suspected child
abuse or neglect. Non-volunteer firefighters, paramedics, EMT I and II and other district members
certified under Health and Safety Code Division 2.5 § 1797 et seq. are designated as mandated
reporters (Penal Code § 11165.7).

A mandated reporter of this district who, in his/her professional capacity or scope of employment,
has knowledge of or observes a child known or reasonably suspected to have been the victim of
child abuse or neglect, shall notify law enforcement personnel by telephone as soon as practicable.
The member shall then send or transmit a written follow-up report on the form provided by the law
enforcement agency (Penal Code § 11168) within 36 hours of receiving the information concerning
the incident (Penal Code § 11166(a)). A record of the written follow-up report should be retained.

Reports of suspected child abuse or neglect shall include the following information if known (Penal
Code § 11167(a)):

• The name, business address and telephone number of the mandated reporter

MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 7 of 35



Mosquito Fire Protection District
Policy Manual

Child Abuse Reporting

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2023/10/17, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Mosquito Fire Protection District ***DRAFT*** Child Abuse Reporting - 2

• The capacity that makes the person a mandated reporter

• The information that gave rise to the reasonable suspicion of child abuse or neglect
and the source of that information

• The names, addresses and telephone numbers of the child's parents or guardians

• The name, address, telephone number and other relevant personal information about
the persons who might have abused or neglected the child

District members with knowledge of, or who reasonably suspect that, a child is suffering serious
emotional damage or is at a substantial risk of suffering serious emotional damage may make a
report through a mandated reporter (Penal Code § 11166.05).

Failure to report an incident of known or reasonably suspected child abuse or neglect by a
mandated reporter is a misdemeanor and may also result in discipline (Penal Code § 11166(c)).

323.4   MANDATED REPORTER STATEMENT
Each mandated reporter of this district shall be provided with a copy of Penal Code § 11165.7,
Penal Code § 11166 and Penal Code § 11167, and shall sign a statement acknowledging that
he/she received the copies, is a mandated reporter and will comply with the mandatory reporting
provisions (Penal Code § 11166.5). The District will retain the original signed statement consistent
with the district’s established records retention schedules.

323.5   CONFIDENTIALITY
Reports of child abuse or neglect are to be confidential and may be disclosed only as provided
in Penal Code § 11167.5.

MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 8 of 35



Policy

600
Mosquito Fire Protection District

Policy Manual

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2023/10/17, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Mosquito Fire Protection District ***DRAFT*** Fire Equipment Driver/Operator Training - 1

Fire Equipment Driver/Operator Training
600.1   PURPOSE AND SCOPE
The purpose of this policy is to enhance the safety of members and the public by ensuring that
all Mosquito Fire Protection District members, including tiller operators, who operate firefighting
equipment as part of their duties, receive appropriate training.

600.1.1   DEFINITIONS
Definitions related to this policy include (Vehicle Code § 12804.11):

Firefighting equipment - A motor vehicle that meets the definition of a class A or class B vehicle
as described in Vehicle Code § 12804.9(b), that is used to travel to and from the scene of an
emergency situation or to transport equipment used in the control of an emergency situation, and
that is owned, leased, rented by, or is under the exclusive control of this district.

Tiller operator - The driver of the rear free-axle portion of a ladder truck.

600.2   POLICY
It is the policy of the Mosquito Fire Protection District that all members who operate firefighting
equipment, including tiller operators, shall successfully complete driver training that meets or
exceeds the requirements of the State Fire Marshal Fire Apparatus Driver/Operator 1A course
(Vehicle Code § 12804.11).

600.3   PROCEDURES
All members who operate firefighting equipment, including tiller operators, shall have a valid class
A, B or C California Driver License (CDL), with a firefighter endorsement. To qualify for a firefighter
endorsement, the member shall complete the following (Vehicle Code § 12804.11):

(a) Provide the California Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV) with proof of current
employment as a firefighter by providing a letter from the Fire Chief or the authorized
designee.

(b) Provide the DMV with proof of successful completion of either the Fire Apparatus
Driver/Operator 1A course taught by an instructor registered with the Office of the
State Fire Marshal or fire department driver training that meets all of the requirements
in Vehicle Code § 12804.11. This proof should shall be in the form of a letter from the
Fire Chief or the authorized designee.

(c) Pass the written firefighter examination that has been developed by the DMV with the
cooperation of the Office of the State Fire Marshal.

(d) Submit a report of medical examination on a form approved by the DMV.

A member is not required to obtain and maintain a firefighter endorsement if the member is
operating the firefighting equipment for training purposes, during a non-emergency or while under
the direct supervision of a member who is properly licensed to operate the equipment and is
authorized by the District to provide training (Vehicle Code § 12804.11).

MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 9 of 35



Mosquito Fire Protection District
Policy Manual

Fire Equipment Driver/Operator Training

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2023/10/17, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Mosquito Fire Protection District ***DRAFT*** Fire Equipment Driver/Operator Training - 2

600.4   TRAINING OFFICER RESPONSIBILITIES
It shall be the responsibility of the Training Officer to ensure that any member required to drive
fire apparatus as a part of his/her normal duties has received the mandated training. The Training
Officer shall coordinate with the district member appointed to monitor driver license status to
ensure members have valid driver licenses with the proper endorsements, in accordance with the
Driver License Requirements Policy.

MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 10 of 35



Policy

603
Mosquito Fire Protection District

Policy Manual

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2023/10/17, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Mosquito Fire Protection District ***DRAFT*** CPR and First Aid Training - 1

CPR and First Aid Training
603.1   PURPOSE AND SCOPE
The purpose of this policy is to establish a training program to ensure district members have the
skills and knowledge to perform CPR and First Aid when necessary (Health and Safety Code §
1797.182).

603.2   POLICY
It is the policy of the Mosquito Fire Protection District that all firefighters, except those whose
duties are primarily clerical or administrative, shall be trained to administer first aid and CPR as
soon as practicable after hire but in all cases within the first year of employment. Recurrent CPR
training shall occur at least once every three years (Health and Safety Code § 1797.182).

603.3   TRAINING REQUIREMENTS
First aid and CPR training shall be provided to firefighters by the District at no cost to the
member. The first aid and CPR training curriculum shall meet the standards prescribed by the
county Emergency Medical Services (EMS) authority. The EMS authority may designate a public
agency or private non-profit agency to provide training that meets the standards. Examples of
such agencies include, but are not limited to, the American Red Cross and the American Heart
Association (Health and Safety Code § 1797.182).

603.4   TRAINING RECORDS
The Training Officer shall be responsible for maintaining records of all CPR training provided to
members. Records should include, but are not limited to, the following:

(a) The dates of the training sessions

(b) A list of topics or a summary of the content of the training sessions

(c) The names or other identifier and job title of the members who received the training

(d) The names, certificate number and qualifications of persons conducting the training

(e) The name of the CPR program or nationally recognized authority that provided the
curriculum

(f) Copies of the certification cards issued to members upon completion of the CPR
training

The Training Officer should maintain the training records in accordance with established records
retention schedules.

MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 11 of 35



 

MOSQUITO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
8801 ROCK CREEK ROAD 
PLACERVILLE, CA 95667 

(530) 626-9017 
Fax (530) 626-3240 
www.mfpd.us 

 
Chief’s Report 

September-October 2023 
 
 
 
Calls for Service: Sept 25-October 30 
Vehicle Accident- 1  (No injuries) 
Gas Hazard- 1 
Illegal Burn- 1  (Cal Fire notified) 
Medical Aid- 2 
Public Assist:  3   
 
 
Fire Season 2023 is coming to a close and winter weather will soon be upon us.  The burn ban for El Dorado 
County is still in effect.  Some areas of the ranger unit have had the burn ban lifted.  A big thanks to our staff 
for the dedicated staffing of the Station 24/7 for the entire season, with at least two firefighters and a 
supervisor.  This significant accomplishment, is made possible by dedicated firefighters and financial support 
from our FEMA SAFER grant. Our Community has a significant risk of wildfire. The commitment to firefighter 
staffing and training cannot be overstated. Our personnel are proud to serve. 
     
Saturday morning 10/14 at 4:00am, firefighters were dispatched to a vegetation fire on Buckboard Road.  Had 
the fire occurred during a different set of circumstances (wind/none and humidity/high), the fire could easily 
have threatened/destroyed homes and spread to Dyer Way and through the neighborhood.  It was a miracle 
that someone was up at that hour to spot the fire and adequate fuel reduction was done on the neighboring 
property.  The fire worked its way into a drainage with a chimney effect uphill and would have quickly spread 
to houses nearby.  The fire was contained by the homeowner upon our arrival, and we handled mop up with 
our crew.  Cal Fire sent an engine for a report. This is another reminder about how volatile the wildland threat 
is here (even at night-time) and the importance of a staffed department close by. 
 
A special thank you to Randy Campos, who has been repairing/servicing our engines and keeping the fleet in 
service.  Randy returned E75 back in service, repairing a major steering component. A new part, but Randy 
figured out the existing part was not properly installed.  He was able to fix it and we returned the replacement 
part for a refund. 
     
El Dorado County Fire District recently donated a 2009 Ford Expedition Command vehicle to replace the 
vehicle I am currently driving.  The vehicle was added to our insurance coverage and placed in service.  The 
2002 Ford Expedition will be placed in reserve as a utility vehicle. 

MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 12 of 35

http://www.mfpd.us/


 
 
 
Tony Christensen, Trevor Dillender, and Kristen Dillender will finish their EMT academy, graduating November 
9th.  They will have to take and pass their National Registry Exam and obtain their El Dorado County 
certification. We will be sending four personnel to the Sierra College Firefighter 1 Academy in January.  With 
FEMA grant funding, we will be hosting State certified classes Operator 1A & 1B hopefully before the end of 
the year.  The new Fire Authority partnership will soon open opportunities for certified classes and specialized 
training.   
 
 
The Fire District was recently awarded $666,320 from the FEMA SAFER (Staffing for Adequate Fire and 
Emergency Response) program.  The grant was applied for in February 2023 and we were successful in the 
first round of awards. This gives us another four years of grant funding for our productive volunteer program, 
which has resulted in the fire station being staffed 24/7 for over two years.  The funding covers volunteers’ 
stipend pay for shift coverage and response to emergencies, training classes, new volunteer expenses 
including physicals, background checks, uniforms and safety gear, support of the Explorer program, salary and 
benefits for a volunteer coordinator (Fire Captain), and more. Residual money from the current grant ending 
in December 2023 can be used for enhanced marketing and other volunteer support needs.  Many thanks for 
grant writing efforts by Meredith Blain and Didi Everhart (Gatchell Grant Resources-Canton, OH).  We are 
currently awaiting the results of a parallel SAFER grant application for full time station staffing (3 positions- 1 
firefighter/supervisor 24/7/365).  I have posted a success story, about our grant experiences, on the US 
Congressional website for SAFER and AFG staffing.  The District has also been awarded $10,000 from Cal Fire 
for wildland PPE and equipment to be spent in the Spring 2024 (50/50 grant- $10,000 matching from District).  
 
 
TSU Tree Service is continuing their major tree removal operation for PG&E, which will continue through 
October.  They are utilizing our parking area for vehicle staging during the project. The lead contact person for 
TSU is local resident Samantha McClung (530-417-5251).  She invites residents with concerns and questions to 
contact her.  We appreciate the work being done here to increase fire safety and keep our power on longer 
during storms.  The project should be concluded within the next few weeks. 
 
 
Our Fire District staff is fully committed to our Community.  We stand ready to assist our residents with any 
needs they may have, to prepare, support and provide the most up to date information.  We are happy to 
conduct an interior or exterior fire safety inspection upon your request. Please call us at 530-626-9017 or stop 
by the station. 
 
  
This concludes my report.  I will continue to update our projects and report progress.  We appreciate the great 
support we receive from the Community and its commitment to being prepared.  If you have any questions or 
suggestions, please call me at the fire station (626-9017) or email jrosevear@mfpd.us. 
 
 
 
 

MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 13 of 35

mailto:jrosevear@mfpd.us


Upcoming Events: 
Thursday October 26- Fire Board Meeting- 7pm- Station 75 
Saturday October 28-  Trunk or Treat Halloween Event- 6-8pm- Station 75 
Thursday November 2-  MVFA Board Meeting- 3pm- Station 75   
Saturday November 4-  Support Group Annual Meeting and Lunch- 11am- Station 75 
Saturday November 11- Firefighter Pancake Breakfast- 9-11am- Station 75- Veterans Day 
Thursday November 16- Fire Board Meeting- 7pm- Station 75    
Tuesday November 21-  SCPOA Monthly Board Meeting- Station 75- 6pm 
Saturday December 2 – Annual Holiday Sale - Station 75– 10-2 PM 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Jack Rosevear, Chief 

MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 14 of 35



Mosquito Fire Protection District 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 Thursday, Sep 28, 2023 – 7:00 PM 
      Mosquito FPD Station 75 

   8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557 

MINUTES 

Item Presenter 

1. Call to Order. 7:25 PM

Topic: MFPD Board Meeting Sep 28, 2023  

Time: Sep 28, 2023 07:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

If you have a disability and are requesting an accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please contact district at 530-626-9017 or admin75@mfpd.us 

D. Stever

2. Roll Call & Quorum announced. Present Directors Don Stever, David Blain, Dan Hunt and
Linnea Uggla. Absent Director Kirk Bronsord. We have quorum.

D. Stever

3. Pledge of Allegiance. D. Stever

4. Public Comment Public may address the board on any District related item
not included in this agenda.
We ask that your comments remain civil and respectful. Any lack of decorum will
result in the forfeiture of your time.
Please limit your comments to no more than 3 minutes in duration. None.

5. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR The
Board may make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the agenda
including moving items to or from the Consent Calendar and adopt the agenda and the
Consent Calendar with one single vote. A Board member may request an item be
removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate Board action. At the
appropriate time as called by the Board Chair, members of the public may make a
comment on matters on the Consent Calendar prior to Board action.

D. Stever

MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 15 of 35

mailto:admin75@mfpd.us


 Motion to approve Consent Calendar and Agenda with one amendment, to move Item 
   8.1  before Item 7, by Director Uggla, second by Director Hunt. Ayes: Directors Uggla 
   Hunt, Blain and Stever. Absent: Director Bronsord. 

 CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 

 5.1      Approval of Expenditures- Expenses, Aug 16, 2023 
       Approval of Expenditures- Expenses, Aug 30, 2023 

 5.2      Policy 602 Bloodborne Pathogen Training 
  Policy 612 Respiratory Protection Training 

6. Approval of Minutes

  6.1 Minutes Aug 31, 2023 - Regular Board Meeting 

7. Chief’s Report

8. Issue Items
8.1 Presentation: Sustainability Committee report to Board. Motion to task the

 Communication Committee to determine what service level the community  
   expects with an independent survey, by Director Stever, second by Director Uggla 

 Ayes: Directors Uggla, Stever, Blain and Hunt. Noes: 0 Absent Director Bronsord. 
  8.2 Presentation: Review Evacuation Procedures.   

    8.3 Public Hearing: Review final Budget Fiscal Year 2022/2023 
    8.4 Budget Adoption: Final Budget 2023/2024. Motion to adopt Budget for Fiscal 

    Year 2023-2024 by Director Uggla, second by Director Blain. Ayes: Directors 
     Uggla, Blain, Stever and Hunt. Noes: 0  Absent: Director Bronsord 

9. Committee Reports
9.1  Finance committee
9.2  Strategic Planning & Policy Updates
9.3  Communication
9.4  Capital Improvement- CIP Plan
9.5  Sustainability
9.6  District Auxiliary Mosquito
9.7  El Dorado Regional Fire Authority (EDRFA) Update

D. Stever

D. Stever

D. Stever

J. Rosevear

D. Hunt

J. Rosevear
D. Stever
D. Blain

D. Blain
D. Stever
L. Uggla
D. Stever
D. Hunt
M. Blain
L. Uggla

10. Director’s Comments.

MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 16 of 35



 11. Pending Agenda Items: Directors may propose agenda items for future  
       Board meetings. 
 

 

 12. Adjourn. 8:52 PM 
                       Next Meeting: Thursday October 26, 2023 

 

 

MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 17 of 35



��������	
������������������
���������	����������
	����	
��������� !�"#$%&%�'�()'#$%&%�'*+,-./0$12�3�4567467578�45988�:;<#9�2=�'>?@�AB%>.$�(+,-. >%'!*+,-./0$1�CDEFG�HIJK�LMNOPOIQRSTUG�VWONXIYZ�[W\WN]�̂_Z�̂̀ â�abà�cdeEG�JfIgQhOXJiQONIjOkMlmgJQMNMnkJMmopG�PgJOJfIgQhOXJiQONIjOkMlmgJQMNMnkJMmRqrsSpUG�tMmuvIgl]w�dMNxWg]M�ygQO�zIjO�tMWlJgvw�HMfllY�{IvOl|WvI�tMlXWJ]�tfgOj�cgmvM}�IlX�~�tyzt��MIQX�dOm�OQNb���cvOINO�JMlNgXOQ�]fgN�I�jMQmIv�JMmuvIgl]�Ml��OfIvj�Mj�]fO�dMNxWg]M�ygQO��gN]QgJ]�QO\IQXgl\�]fO�IJ�MlN�Mj�]fOdMNxWg]M�ygQO�zIjO�tMWlJgv�IlX�NuOJgiJIvvY�HMfllY�{IvOl|WOvI�QO\IQXgl\�NMJgIv�mOXgI�uMN]N��fgvO�XOmOIl��gN]QgJ]N]I��IlX�MuOQI�MlNZ�gl�Il�I}Omu]�]M�OQMXO�]fO�ygQO��gN]QgJ]�N�JQOXg�gvg]Y�gl�]fO�tMmmWlg]Yk����l�zI]WQXIY�[W\WN]�̂�]f�]fO�dMNxWg]M�ygQO�zIjO�tMWlJgv�fMN]OX�I�lOg\f�MQfMMX�\I]fOQgl\�QO\IQXgl\�iQOuQOPOl�Ml�IlX�OPIJWI�MlZ�I]��IQOl�cWvvgl�N�QONgXOlJO�gl�z�IlN�MQMk��Og\f�MQN�IlX�NOvOJ]�glXgPgXWIvN�gl�]fOtMmmWlg]Y��OQO�glPg]OXk��[\OlJgON�glPg]OX��OQO�tIv�ygQO�IlX�zfOQg���~zk���ONug]O�]fO�ygQO��gN]QgJ]�N�mWv�wYOIQO�MQ]N�]M�XOPOvMu�IlX�uQMmM]O�I�tMmmWlg]Y�~PIJWI�Ml�cvIl��zWuuMQ]OX��Y�tIv�ygQO�IlX�~�z��Z�]fO�dMNxWg]MygQO��gN]QgJ]��IN�lM]�glPg]OX�]M�]fO�\I]fOQgl\k���]��IN�I�\MIv�Mj�]fO�yzt�N�\I]fOQgl\�]M��QOXWJO�JMljWNgMl�QO\IQXgl\OPIJWI�MlN�k��VfO��gN]QgJ]�N�OPIJWI�Ml�uQMJOXWQON��I}IJfOX��IQO�NWuuMQ]OX��Y�I�t~LV�]OIm�Mj�̂��JMmmWlg]YmOm�OQN��fM�NWuuMQ]�IlX�\WgXO�QONgXOl]N�]M�NIjO�OPIJWI�Ml�uMgl]N�MQ�I�]OmuMQIQY�QOjW\O�IQOIk��tMmmWlg]YgljMQmI�Ml�gN�Iv�IYN�fOvujWvZ��W]�]fO�JvIgm�Mj�JMljWNgMl�gN�XMW��Wvk�����VfO�mOO�l\�zI]WQXIY��IN�vOX��Y�]fO�dyzt�N�INNMJgI]OZ�HMfllY�{IvOl|WOvIk��{IvOl|WOvI�]MvX�]fO�I}OlXOON�fO�gNIvNM�INNMJgI]OX��g]f�]fO��OlNgl\]Ml�ygQO��gN]QgJ]k���O�IQO�I�IQO�fO�fIN��OOl�I�uIQ]�Mj�]fO�JQOI�Ml�Mj�I�uIN]�uW�vgJfIlXMW]�uQMmM]OX��Y�]fO�dyzt�IlX�]fO�lO��fIlXMW]Z�YMW�IQO�I�IQO�Mjk��cIQ�JWvIQvYZ�gl�]fO�uQgMQ�uW�vgJI�Ml�jMQ]fO�dMNxWg]M�tMmmWlg]YZ�{IvOl|WOvI�IlX�]fO�dyzt�uWQuMNOjWvvY�vOn�MW]�IlY�QOjOQOlJO�MQ�JMl]IJ]�jMQ�]fOdMNxWg]M�ygQO��gN]QgJ]k���OIPgl\�MW]�gmuMQ]Il]�JMl]IJ]�IlX�M]fOQ�gljMQmI�Ml�jMQ�]fO�vMJIv�iQO�XOuIQ]mOl]�NOOmN]M��O�I�JMlNgN]Ol]�IJ�Ml�Mj�]fO�dyztk����[]�]fO�mOO�l\�zI]WQXIYZ�g]��IN�NIgX�]fOQO�IQO�M]fOQ�JMmmWlg]Y�mOO�l\N�uvIllOX�NMMlk����VfgN�mMQlgl\Z�mOm�OQN�Mj�]fO�ygQO��gN]QgJ]�lM�iOX�mO�Mj�I�lWm�OQ�Mj�XgNuIQI\gl\�NMJgIv�mOXgI�uMN]N�I\IglN]]fO�ygQO��gN]QgJ]�IlX�g]N�N]I�Z�JQOI]OX�IlX�uQMmM]OX��Y�dQk�{IvOl|WOvI��NImuvON�I}IJfOX�k��VfONO�]YuON�Mj�uMN]NZuOQNMlIv�I}IJKN�Ml�ygQO��MIQX�mOm�OQNZ�N]I�Z�JMmmWlg]Y�mOm�OQNZ�I}Omu�l\�]M�XgNNOmglI]O�JMl�gJ�l\gljMQmI�Ml�gl�]fO�JMmmWlg]YZ��fgvO�lM]�OPOl�I�JMmmWlg]Y�mOm�OQZ�fIN��OOl�\Mgl\�Ml�JMlNgN]Ol]vY�jMQ�MPOQ]fQOO�YOIQNk��dQk�{IvOl|WOvI�fIN�WlNWJJONNjWvvY�I}Omu]OX�vO\Iv�IJ�Ml�I\IglN]�]fO��gN]QgJ]Z��fgJf�JIQQgOX�Ml�jMQMPOQ�]�M�YOIQNk���O��OvgOPON�fO�JIl�QOuQONOl]�]fO�yzt�IlX�JMl�lWO�]M�JIQQY�MW]�fgN�POlXO}I�I\IglN]�]fO�ygQO�gN]QgJ]k�����VfO�ygQO��gN]QgJ]��MIQX�fIN�I}Omu]OX�]M�QONMvPO�JMl�gJ]��g]f�]fO�dyzt�IlX�g]�N�cQONgXOl]Z��IQOl�cWvvgl�jMQ�]fOuIN]�NOPOQIv�mMl]fNZ��W]�fIN��OOl�fImuOQOX��Y�{IvOl|WOvI�N�lWmOQMWN�glIuuQMuQgI]O�NMJgIv�mOXgI�uMN]N�IlXXOlgIv�]fI]�{IvOl|WvI�gN�INNMJgI]OX��g]f�IlY�JWQQOl]�yzt�uQM�OJ]Nk�VfO�dyzt�NOOmN�Wl�gvvgl\�MQ�WlI�vO�]M�JMl]QMv]fO�XgNuIQI\gl\�IJ�MlN�Mj�g]N�INNMJgI]OZ��fM�mIY�fIPO�QOJOgPOX�\QIl]�mMlOY�jMQ�fgN��MQK�Ml��OfIvj�Mj�]fO�yztk������O�IQO�Ivv��MWlX�]M\O]fOQ�jMQ�]fO�uWQuMNO�Mj�uQM]OJ�l\�IlX�NOQPgl\�]fO�tMmmWlg]Yk��VfO�dMNxWg]MtMmmWlg]Y�gN�O�]QOmOvY�PWvlOQI�vO�]M�iQO�IlX�]fO�JfIlJO�Mj�vgjO�vMNN�gN�fg\fZ�WlXOQ�O�]QOmO�JMlXg�MlNk��VfOIJ�MlN�Mj�{IvOl|WOvIZ�IN�Il�INNMJgI]O�Mj�]fO�yztZ�JMl�gJ]N��g]f�MWQ�JMmmMl�mgNNgMlk���mg�l\�gmuMQ]Il]gljMQmI�Ml�]M�]fO�tMmmWlg]YZ��INOX�Ml�uIN]�\QgOPIlJONZ�gN�lM]�gl�]fO�tMmmWlg]Y�N�gl]OQON]NZ�lMQ�XMON�g]�lOOX�]MO�uOQgOlJO�]fO�JMl�lWOX�JMl�gJ]�]fQM�l�MW]�gl�I�XOJOu�PO�mIllOQ�Ml�NMJgIv�mOXgIk������O��MWvX�INK�YMW�IlX�]fO�~�yzt��MIQX�glPON�\I]O�IlX�uW]�I�N]Mu�]M�]fO�glIuuQMuQgI]O��OfIPgMQ��Y�Il�yztQOuQONOl]I�PO�IlX�]fO��gvvjWv�MmgNNgMl�Mj�iQO�XgN]QgJ]�gljMQmI�Ml�]M�]fO�tMmmWlg]YZ��fgJf�gN�lM]�I�QO�OJ�Ml�Mj]fO�mgNNgMl�IlX�\MIvN�Mj�]fO�yzt�MQ�]fO�ygQO�zOQPgJOk��VfO�dMNxWg]M�ygQO��gN]QgJ]�gN�uQgmIQgvY�PMvWl]OOQZ��g]f�mIlYJMmmg}OX�JMmmWlg]Yw��INOX�mOm�OQNZ��fM�IQO�IuuIvvOX��Y�]fgN��OfIPgMQk�����LONuOJ�WvvYZ�
MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 18 of 35



��������	
	������	����	������������	�����	�������������������������		���������	�
���	������ !""#!$�%"&"% ��#�%�'(�	#�#%) �%&�$��%��	��

MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 19 of 35



���������	�
�	���������	��������������������� �!" ������ #$%&'()�*+�,�-./0-/0.01�-.213�456�2�+7� 89:�;<�8'��!$%&'�8� �#$%&'()�*�=>?@A�BCD�EFGHIJ�KLMNFOPCQRSOCTNUCVIDGFROITIWVRIGXYZ[\A�]IDQN̂_�̀RaIbCO�c_�dedf�ghii�E]j?A�kNRl�mITCnCNO�KoOITCnCNOPGUpQVqTXrsA�kNDCa�tNOCDaTID�KuOCNTqOCOPCQRSOCTNUCVIDGFROITIWVRIGXv�wqxM�LIqDRFHKyFRCRMNFOPCQRSOCTNUCVIDGFROITIWVRIGXv�ENqH�ECDD�KENOHFNGCDaNOFNDPCQRSOCTNUCVIDGFROITIWVRIGXv�BNOCDEqHHFD�KzCROCaNÔPCQRSOCTNUCVIDGFROITIWVRIGXY{|}Zs\A�~qxqTa�dcaM�LIGpHNFDa�mCTpIDTC�LMFCU�mITCnCNO_���NG��OF�Dx�FD�OCTpIDTC�aI�̂IqO�RIGpHNFDa�TqbGFJCQ�nFN�CGNFH�aI�aMC��H��IONQI�LIqDâ��FOC�zNUC�LIqDRFH����L�zL�ID�bCMNHU�IU�aMC�]IT�qFaI��FOC�EOIaCR�ID��FTaOFRa��]�E���ID�~qxqTa�dcaM_�dedfV�uMC�UqHH�aC�a�IU�̂IqO�RIGpHNFDa�FTNJNRMCQ_�MI�CnCO_�FD�TqGGNÔ�̂Iq�FQCD�SCQ�NDQ�pOInFQCQ�C�NGpHCT�IU�QFTpNONxFDx�TIRFNH�GCQFN�pITaT�GNQC�b̂ND�FDQFnFQqNH�NDQ�ONFTCQ�RIDRCOD�InCO�aMC�IDxIFDx�RID�FRa�bCa�CCD�aMC�]�E��NDQ�aMC�]IT�qFaI��FOC�zNUC�LIqDRFH�]�zL�_�FDRHqQFDx�aMC�HNRl�IU�FDRHqTFID�IU�aMC�SOC�QFTaOFRa�FD�]�zL�CnCDaTV�~T���RIDSOGCQ�FD�Ĝ�OCTpIDTC�aI�̂Iq�ID�~qxqTa�feaM_�aMC���L�zL�FT�RIGGFJCQ�aI�HIIlFDx�FDaI�aMC�GNJCOVtCa�CCD�~qxqTa�dcaM�NDQ�zCpaCGbCO�gaM_�aMC���L�zL���CRq�nC�tINOQ_��FaM�aMC�C�RCp�ID�IU�zCROCaNÔ�BNOCDEqHHFD_�OCnFC�CQ�NDQ�QFTRqTTCQ�aMC�RIGpHNFDaV�tNTCQ�ID�aMC�FDUIOGN�ID�pOInFQCQ_�aMC�LIqDâ�IU��H��IONQI_�L~���m��NDQ���z̀�̀�z��COC�RIDaNRaCQ�NDQ�NTlCQ�aI�TMNOC�ND̂�UCCQbNRl�aMĈ�GN̂�MNnC�OCxNOQFDx�aMC�GCC�DxT�aMĈNJCDQCQ��FaM�]�zL�NDQ�aMC�FDQFnFQqNHT�FDnIHnCQV�̀D�zCpaCGbCO�iaM�NDQ��aM_�aMC���L�zL���CRq�nC�tINOQ��C�RHqQFDx�BNOCD�EqHHFD��RIDQqRaCQ�FDaCOnFC�T��FaM�aMCFDQFnFQqNHT�FQCD�SCQ�FD�aMC�RIGpHNFDaV�zCnCONH�GCGbCOT�IU�aMC���L�zL���CRq�nC�tINOQ��COC�Iqa�IU�aI�D�ID�bqTFDCTT�NDQ�IO�nNRN�ID�UIO�GqRM�IUzCpaCGbCO�NDQ�aMCOCUIOC�qDNbHC�aI�bOFDx�aMFT�FTTqC�aI�RIDRHqTFID�bCUIOC�DI�V�mCTIHq�ID�uMC���L�zL�MNT�DI�aIHCONDRC�UIO�pCOTIDNH�NJNRlT�ID�IaMCOT�b̂�FaT�GCGbCOT�IO�FaT�RIDaONRaIOT�nCDQIOTV�uMC�TIRFNHGCQFN�pITaT�FQCD�SCQ�FD�aMC�RIGpHNFDa�NOC�FDNppOIpOFNaC�NDQ�DIa�FD�lCCpFDx��FaM�aMC�GFTTFID�NDQ�pMFHITIpM̂�IUaMC���L�zLV�uMC�FDQFnFQqNH�MNT�bCCD�QFOCRaCQ�aI�TaIp�TqRM�pITaT�NDQ�ND̂�IaMCO�OCHNaCQ�QCUNGNaIÔ�bCMNnFIOFGGCQFNaCĤV�~D̂�UqaqOC�bCMNnFIO�IU�aMFT�DNaqOC��FHH�OCTqHa�FD�aMC�FGGCQFNaC�aCOGFDN�ID�IU�ND̂�RIDaONRaqNH�IOnIHqDaCCO�OCHN�IDTMFp�bCa�CCD�aMC�FDQFnFQqNH�NDQ�aMC���L�zLV�EHCNTC�HCa�GC�IO�N�GCGbCO�IU�aMC���L�z���CRq�nCtINOQ�lDI��FU�̂Iq�TCC�TqRM�bCMNnFIO�RID�DqFDx��FaM�ND̂IDC�OCpOCTCD�Dx�aMC���L�zLV�uMC�pIIO�OCHN�IDTMFp�bCa�CCD�aMC�]�E��NDQ�aMC�]�zL�FT�UOqTaON�Dx�UIO�CnCÔIDCV��D�xICT�NxNFDTa�aMC�nCÔ�TpFOFaIU��MNa��C�NHH�NOC��IOlFDx�UIO�FD�aMC�SOC�TNUC�RIqDRFH�NDQ�SOC�pOCnCD�ID�RIGGqDFâV��_�NHIDx��FaM�IaMCOT_�MNnCaNlCD�TCnCONH�IppIOaqDF�CT�aI�CDRIqONxC�QFNHIxqC�bCa�CCD�aMC�]�zL�NDQ�]�E��OCpOCTCDaN�nCT�UIHHI�FDx��L�zL�bINOQ�GCC�DxTV��a�FT�qDUIOaqDNaC�NDQ�QFTNppIFD�Dx�aMNa�aMC�FTTqC�FT�pCOTFT�DxV��H�GNaCĤ_�MI�CnCO_�Fa�FTaMC�OCTpIDTFbFHFâ�IU�aMC�]�E��NDQ�]�zL�aI�OCTIHnC�̂IqO�QF�COCDRCT�NDQ�QI��MNa�FT�bCTa�UIO�̂IqO�RIGGqDFâV�uMC��L�zL���CRq�nC�tINOQ�MNT�OCFDUIORCQ��FaM�]�zL�LMNFO�BNOCD�EqHHFD�aMC�FGpIOaNDRC�IU�RID�DqFDx�aI�aNlC�CnCÔIppIOaqDFâ�aI�CDxNxC�aMC�SOC�QFTaOFRa�NT�N�pNOaDCOV�uMC���L�zL�MIpCT�aMC�]�E���FHH�QI�aMC�TNGC��FaM�aMC�]�zLV�uMC�RIGpHNFDa��FHH�bC�OCpIOaCQ�QqOFDx�aMC�LMNFO�T�OCpIOa�Na�aMC���L�zL�tINOQ�GCC�Dx�ID�̀RaIbCO���aMV��
MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 20 of 35



���������	
����������	���	��	����������������	�������
��������������������������	� ��������	�������!	��"����������������#���$"��%	����

MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 21 of 35



From: Don Stever <dstever@mfpd.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 16:44 
To: Karen Pullin <karenpullin84@gmail.com> 
Cc: chair@edcfiresafe.onmicrosoft.com <chair@edcfiresafe.onmicrosoft.com>; 
vicechair@edcfiresafe.onmicrosoft.com <vicechair@edcfiresafe.onmicrosoft.com>; Dan Hunt 
<dhunt@mfpd.us>; Jack Rosevear <jrosevear@mfpd.us>; Linnea Uggla <luggla@mfpd.us>; David Blain 
<dblain@mfpd.us>; Kirk Bronsord <kbronsord@mfpd.us> 
Subject: Re: Meeting 

Ms. Pullin, 

On April 19th of this year, MFPD Board Member Dan Hunt and I attended the EDCFSC monthly meeting 
for the sole purpose of discussing and resolving any MFSC/MFPD issues directly with you and President 
Pim Iott. After the formal meeting was adjourned, the four of us met privately where you shared the 
"past issues" then and there. On  April 20th 2023. Dan and I received a follow-up email from you 
thanking us for ... 

" ... taking a moment and talking with me as the President of MFSC and for acknowledging the issues we have been 
confronted with in regards to actions taken by some at the MFPD level and offering to counter it and see to it that 
it does not continue. Ken Pimlott very much appreciated the apology and the effort we will all take to make some 
positive changes." (email attached) 

One week later on April 27th, you attended our MFPD monthly board meeting where I publicly 
announced our commitment to ending any and all negativity between our organizations (President's 
Message attached). You were given the floor, spoke at length about the MFSC and our mutual 
agreement to halt all negativity and work together for the good of our community. We then coordinated 
an event at the fire station, MFSC inclusion at our annual evacuation drill and offered to hear monthly 
FSC updates at our MFPD board meetings. All of this was done to demonstrate small successful steps 
forward to our 

MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 22 of 35



community and is reflected in the attached documents. We have already aired "past issues" and then we 
acted in good faith by having our two organizations work together. 

There is no need to revisit the past yet again. Any past issues were discussed/resolved on April 19 at the 
EDCFSC meeting and you thanked us for it on April 20. Those issues were and are still considered closed. 

Moving forward ... 

On the day of the MFSC event at the fire station (May  6th ), I was made aware of vicious social media posts 
by Mr. Valenzuela toward the MFPD. Immediately after the event, you and MFSC Treasurer Ken Joseph, 
met at my home where I made you aware of the recent negativity and how Mr. Valenzuela's association 
with MFSC nullifies any credibility of the relationship we were attempting to forge. On May-7th, I 
summarized that meeting in a follow-up email to both you and Ken Joseph where I reiterated ... 

"We then discussed the recent public negativity of Mr. Valenzuela toward our community and agreed that his 
actions and past association reflects poorly on the MFSC and will defeat any chance of us being able to move 
forward. You accepted the task of speaking to him about it in the next 48 hours and we agreed that we would 
meet again if he or anyone in our community violates this directive." (email attached) 

After 48 hours and yet more negative posts from Mr. Valenzuela, I called to inquire if you had indeed 
spoken with him and asked him to stop. You responded that you did not and would not follow-through, 
that Mr. Valenzuela is not associated with MFSC, that you haven't spoken or worked with him recently 
and that his posts should just be ignored. 

On June 21, I attended the EDCFSC meeting where Board Member Hugh Council announced the release 
of the Wildfire Preparedness brochure and gave both you and Mr. Valenzuela high complements for your 
collaboration in the months prior, thereby contradicting your prior statement of association. 

While I agree with your second request that defined boundaries are necessary, it is unfortunate that in 
order to maintain those boundaries our District needed to resort to a formal complaint to the EDCFSC 
about Mr. Valenzuela's destructive activities while working directly with the MFSC. As I predicted on May 
7, his uncontrolled anger and hostility toward the MFPD and our community while representing the 
MFSC publicly, has defeated our efforts to move any working relationship forward. 

Until Mr. Valenzuela has completely terminated all public negativity and the MFSC has disassociated 
from him completely, there can be no purpose or credibility in our meeting. I am copying the EDCFSC 
and the MFPD board members on this, as I believe it adds further clarity and weight to our filed 
complaint and the untenable situation we are left with. 

Don Stever 
MFPD Board President 

From: Karen Pullin <karenpullin84@gmail.com> 
Date: Monday, October 9, 2023 at 7:02 AM 
To: Jack Rosevear <jrosevear@mfpd.us>, Don Stever <dstever@mfpd.us>, Dan Hunt <dhunt@mfpd.us> 
Subject: Meeting 

Chief Rosevear, MFPD Board Members Don Stever and Dan Hunt, 
MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 23 of 35



I have, on multiple occasions both in writing and verbally at MFPD board meetings over the last 11/2 years 
requested that Chief Rosevear meet with me and additional representatives in order to resolve past issues; these 
requests have been denied both in writing and verbally. 
I am again requesting that Chief Rosevear along with 2 of his MFPD board members (as to not have a quorum) 
meet with myself and Mosquito Fire Safe Council board members and grant committee members in order to 
resolve past issues and set very defined boundaries. MFSC is not bound by the Brown Act or Davis Sterling. With 
this effort, we will be able to move forward with a clear understanding of each organization's roles, responsibilities 
and accountability. 
We are available to meet Friday, 10/13/23 in the morning or Saturday 10/14 in the later afternoon. Please let me 
know what works best with your schedule. 

Karen Pullin 
Mosquito Fire Safe Council - Chairperson 
209-765-8640 
Sent from my iPhone 

MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 24 of 35



MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 25 of 35



MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 26 of 35



MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 27 of 35



MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 28 of 35



MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 29 of 35



MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 30 of 35



MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 31 of 35



MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 32 of 35



MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 33 of 35



MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 34 of 35



MFPD  <<10/26/2023>>  Page 35 of 35


	Board packet 2023 Oct 26 (3).pdf
	MFPD Board Packet 2023 Oct 26 (1).pdf
	MFPD Board packet 2023 Oct 26.pdf
	5 Agenda 2023 Oct 26.pdf
	Board of Directors Meeting
	Thursday, October 26, 2023 – 7:00 PM
	Mosquito FPD Station 75
	8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557
	AGENDA

	5.1.1 Expenses 2023 Jul 31
	Sheet1

	5.1.2 Expenses 2023 Aug 31
	Sheet1

	5.2.1 Abandoned_Infants_Children
	5.2.2 Child_Abuse_Reporting
	5.2.3 Fire_Equipment_Driver_Operator_Training
	5.2.4 CPR_and_First_Aid_Training
	6 Chiefs Report September-October 2023
	6.1 MINUTES 2023 Sep 28
	Board of Directors Meeting
	Thursday, Sep 28, 2023 – 7:00 PM
	Mosquito FPD Station 75
	8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557
	MINUTES

	7.2.1 Complaint- MFSC JR 10262023
	7.2.2 Pimlot Aug 29 2023Complaint Response
	7.2.3 MFPD DStever re Meeting
	7.2.5 Social 2
	7.2.6 Social 3
	7.2.7 Social 4
	7.3.1 Budget Transfers 10-26-2023
	7.3.2 MQT 23-24 Final Budget Oct 26 2023


	Xerox Scan_10232023181230.PDF
	Xerox Scan_10232023180513.PDF

	Screenshot 2023-10-23 attachment
	Xerox Scan_10232023194453



